
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: June 8, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday June 14, 2021 at 

5:30 PM in Cocheco Conference Room located in the City Hall Annex. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of May 10, 2021 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal  

 

 3.1    Willowbrook Realty Trust 

 1 Willow Brook Dr. (#3) 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re: Account #091741 

 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Charles & Gail Lockhart (Pages 6-12) 

 21 Salmon Falls Rd.  

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re:  Account #194760 

 

1 



4.2 Don & Hope Silver (Pages 13-21) 

   46 Big Bear Rd.  

  Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #303320 

 

 

5. Rate Discussion – Agenda Recommendation 

 

6. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

7. Adjournment 

 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
May 10, 2021 5:30 P.M. 

Annex Building Cocheco Conference Room 

 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Barnes called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of April 12, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Barnes requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the April 12, 2021 

meeting. Mr. Barnes made a motion to accept the April 12, 2021 meeting minutes 

as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals  

 

3.1   1 Willow Brook Dr. (#3) – Willowbrook Realty Trust  

This appeal remains table from the April 2021 meeting, we are waiting for meter test 

results.  This will be heard at the June UAB meeting. 

 

3.2   46 Big Bear Road - Don & Hope Silver 

This appeal remains tabled from January 2021 meeting to establish additional history.  

This will be heard at the June UAB meeting. 

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   2 Dartmouth Ln. – John & Angela Breen  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested both a water 

3 



and sewer abatement.  The appeal stated that snow fell from roof and turned on outside 

spigot and flooded the cellar. 

 Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 31 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $230.33 plus any accrued interest.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson, 

motion passed unanimously.   

 4.2    52 Stillings Ct. – Nancy Kierstead 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement.  Owner stated the water overage was due to a leaking water heater and 

water did not enter the sewer system.    

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 6 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $44.58 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously.   

 

4.3    1 Western Ave. – Andy Yau 

The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for both a water and sewer 

abatement. The appellant stated after he received the large bill he checked with his tenants 

and had plumbers check for leaks, but they didn’t find any large issues. Did a couple small 

fixes and replaced 2 water heaters because they were old.  He then found out a flapper on a 

toilet in one of the units was broken and the toilet was running constantly and he believes the 

tenant has fixed it without telling him. The appeal states they do dispute the reading and a 

hardship was noted. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 141 units of water at $5.83 per unit for a total 

of $822.03 and 141 sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of $1047.63 for a total of 

$1869.66 plus any accrued interest. This is a one in ten year water abatement.  The 

motion included an abatement on the next utility bill for ½ of the above average use 

of water and sewer.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

4.4    96 Big Bear Rd. – Roy Roberts  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a water and 

sewer abatement.  The appeal stated the water pipe under the home was leaking..   

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 3 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total 

of $22.29 plus any accrued interest.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously.   

 

4.5   63B Trinity Circle – 119 Flagg Rd. Dev. 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a sewer 

abatement.  The appeal stated the overage was due to them watering the new lawn 

and they did state that if not granted it would cause a financial hardship.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate 7 units of sewer at $6.75 per unit for a total 

of $47.25 and a 25% hardship credit of $21.53 for a total abatement of $68.78 

4 



plus any accrued interest. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, motion passed 

unanimously.     

                                                             

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:16pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: June 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 5/5/21 

Customer Name: Charles Lockhart Account # 194760 

Service Address:          21 Salmon Falls Rd.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 18 units of sewer on the April 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used and does not meet the criteria 

for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  29 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      11 

C. Estimated use over average for water          18               

      
 

 

 

Value of 18 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $133.74 

Total abatement recommended=$133.74 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

6/7/2021

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: June 7, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/22/20 

Customer Name: Donald & Hope Silver Account # 303320 

Service Address:          46 Big Bear Rd.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement for the overage on the water and sewer on the November 2020 

and February 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed Nov. invoice 62 

B. Average usage is        3 

C. Estimated use over average                         59 

D. Total usage on disputed Feb. invoice        106 

E. Average usage is                                           3 

F. Estimated use over average                       103           

                                    
 

                               

 
For Nov. invoice value of 30 units of water at the current water rate of $5.55=$166.50 

For Feb. invoice value of 52 units of water at the current rate of $5.83=$303.16 

And value of 103 units of sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43=$765.29 

Total abatement recommended=$1234.95 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

6/7/2021
13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
3
,
0
2
6
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
8
6
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
8
6
3
.
2
0
 
2
4
7
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
7
5
3
,
0
6
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
6
,
9
3
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
4
3
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
6
3
 
 
1
0
8
.
7
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
4
1
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P

 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
2
,
6
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
4
2
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
2
.
7
2
 
 
1
1
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
9
,
4
4
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
4
4
4
.
7
6
 
 
4
5
6
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
4
5
,
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
0
7
0
,
2
2
2
 
 
-
4
,
1
6
4
,
2
3
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
5
,
9
8
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
5
1
.
6
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
6
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
2
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
7
2
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
4
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
%
 

     

22 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bmni4PoFqBJ1xqcD7%2FJDkvMlhPtkc9wEtHk%2F%2FbPYY2zQjV%2BKsf2zarX1WjTmfpkh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13aphXOSSRGc%2BlXaU14j2DS%2Fn1KSnQZkG4D9hOZe0yNCgfhJhNfbZ6Hcu9PVOLb0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RX0TyIB4b82gY7nGf1rJk5TQhFsh2lIzXwu7xsm58ZydYV%2FsAAbkB2X6TIDCWBK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BQtuybX9dng2zKOM7OPyK4nY1fGWefv4O63xnVy6YXCRmzraVMhMf89IHyeso3u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFH5P2nj3EFlhb0lMZDCnyDkq6kIolaT6Y5pr9nGVbhZ6qV2bmtSA4xtMxSFUhQT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFyA0KcqlO2jFv05c3DSGSlUc10A7etBkXoqdpydrONwm%2F1rAKYZko3%2FVDOnxYs5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7YZtY0%2F6aPO6MEtVxcEJ8vjg%2Bic7mR%2BK5wPWZaoPi7awTbabhPNXP%2BzGq4s%2BujW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FbFM2ANb9xupJLe7ZYmBct0aPP6lNSie9yNqO6EyRxegRXwOPvK2ZEUtXWrNilaI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwZwkmOeySXtV7ihucw8MVK1A8k0t2dXtg2p0O71UUd1uRC5gMENVnF11aAX8oUD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0AGBvgDXXNn6xOAmDAImBC5yYvRSovXUEoBWLMRblTRJ9lrehH2C1qjW3garybNf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euH%2ByPgLG%2BDGn2xJXXgTmcgo5vBozdveKjSMqzOkPGLDzUBVHsvhS8RILpoLOPh7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNuW03w0ZwAW0ZWmFjEX0UKsCmWPjphOiCTE0r6yizjngp%2BQZCvj5iUHrdqSVw3o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVXwL%2FUyyUy9jMBOFM%2FIf0wuBwK5gSqsCHq%2FEl4%2BrY8cScNM6FgnmJxfvXtr3XsX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Z8z822WP2b5dQmk49Hh35SF3TFSENjHzQSnElVjH0BUtAhhvlTLNwfPo4dPKpKo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT9QgMYoTzTkmagv4l%2F40SBRjFJ0PfmOcbETUdTGk90U3%2FrI7g9jcSHqFhZDZCbM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RorGImZT4lCxIoxPjVYQRIuzPRvDpHiE0eFZGrB5u2YTZDUheAM6gR1fhvfq8Dyl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HppZvQ6BS5c6qabOL%2FJQ4Z08T8ttbuaZ3z2k4IvZELX1gALXbmFTIotidSQkYQFb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDekS2LbfkoLw7UWC9iPoJDpRY7QMzehVCw0bFWNQdbPSRuHoezswCNsz%2BFf4D4R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQAWGWywF%2FsMzcnaz2tK45n1n3cqNeHiCXCO4X5TUOnTD7PxQvTWpvui8bxqDTf2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfTEuLK%2BztwqZZ487N76oWZqmBVhFPVGME6Rlk27S9xNfaIFo8jbAiYmiYiQ4KH%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eg2fZOXFrmr%2FeuUBm41yiAcV77fpWJorUu%2Fgu%2Fjw57Uy11SjB6Q%2FOImwhdylFzI9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LB4HunqFtJM%2FwCDhP4dDem%2B7XwdUUJrDZ5wUAgpVh8nhIfYBbkjXlzf%2FgEVe8tGy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3grvjgPFpP%2BxMpqAQRVnxXabFJYIoMCafnGTkbcf1Vcm9ftwDJHg%2BguLAaXcYkf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BbCdhXAgJKPXR%2FrZrEO9U7FRerZFrBv3ocLDcOgfDnpUy7vMmzx0SlQcvVZAcwl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxtDFu4FI4sF893oBbkslABIfFcX7ayHJAp5rcY5iLAvYG1mzqathcImy5mZVwMw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIBXAKsBb4r%2BU%2BSobyDm3Kkspt09r7jF61j2%2BzORHLBYHkrU2D2n73ccywrXYR%2Bm


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
1
9
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
8
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
9
0
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
9
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
7
2
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
8
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
9
7
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
6
0
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
4
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
9
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
2
6
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
5
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
3
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
9
1
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
3
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
3
.
3
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
2
.
8
5
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
8
6
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
7
0
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
6
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
9
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
2
%
 

     

23 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCa8WmNAHsGtGMefIfdXaNGaZ9EDMkTNf3mEitMZNHDKUASdIQ%2F2s8PrUG3G%2Fqx7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQGmd6W9M8a3BJvj8fcDQ5GvlKazl9RO1p88VvMAAwjlkW5G%2BeDr%2FpOptrK65UYL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgCA3Fv2rDJKSZGX%2BTmtZ5xv%2BkHCy3GcAXMTuSmNUglg13trWrEluu4ao%2FuW3L9o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rprVZdco9JjrNkr18GrbCUkAJQ%2BB6pDTw%2FaGQmOH0iQpeJR2rgo4LTFtmRxVspgL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcwGpwpfsSuX0sSwwlMfsfh5Duv7Qv7AJUGmw3%2BvjYcs7KI58y2rha4QqCPQMOYL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Rx0q4fmxkaSpF8vYKuVHyUHiqfiXG32Wd0nRNQw%2FMLdagP1IgSJaLebqLNrbaEE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbCBAdO%2Ben5oGVH9g9hu0dnTHIscTsC4RoY6T29XeiSkJSZ%2Fnut3DlE29Z8c7Kiu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ve3uxhVTCp7lCfu6YR9qXGRDtYoAqw9dI2aY5aeRXZBUukZphm69w4Me83EVr19Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phDtO6i3oknZ0gKe4Niuds8ft%2F3RZ7F%2FS3ahONxdxQ1oS4KPd7%2ByDds37O5wLQ0F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qOKOOnOcU8UyluktGn9XKZ%2BuckkdV4fHEESjCi8DTDFiiODE5FV7LlKo5rrJ4pzS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSl%2BKE8EATVwsIxDiLzSnWSOwz1k2sY5JI2O8lNrxa4%2BciKF9ZSoxGv2g7JZpsup
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKpR9KccVa37eaN2a72c1rCNpLKCoM3nCFFGxbvAN%2B%2BHGluekU3FI%2BrwkhCSpmNE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUMCHgjW7e3WS9jISAU4S3GT3dJ2gCJXZByjXc6VTI6dPupj2w%2BO3TdVAOCHcXPkOd03Ki3z1BxrCEQvyQMQig%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGfegn%2BAGLDOFpM9yqW6G6cjBjxOE%2BCFc92s3L8WX%2BXNBUwdz1CbrGUuNsKvmPh6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpC9lVP%2Bmo2JkYKDr0QwiKMGugz5gLFUTIIuGl8CAJqnz5KPEBfOEhhAV8xhJXW7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ziFOn0%2FPsR5uIPdjUNTuZV1FoAXhUspC4RbGHoK9JGi1JFyStcaOG6kWl9mB1fR0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRig3uC2Tj0%2BTCz0I1YZQAbzpYThxS9tvj3SJ%2BtaY8QxffPEq20ry%2BY8wMRYvjFJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAC4zeEvOmSZt3ygJXrDlNJ%2BP%2FxoX%2F0vVRv0RTlZGBQy%2FZ%2BqMl5BrCYZZ1wwmybp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LReX%2FbilZVe8krqFjykuIGpgrZg3rI1eDMkc%2F87l9KPk%2FcjzS8ne0nYE0KLWwJMBOFKm6PdwSXhMC1I6F1zSwg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNy%2BIUxnNgfFgocor%2B4IrKvJFjl3zzezQ%2FFeA%2FRFUyzAo4WVlZHQpDeau0TJJtLj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzMezECKdGaAMykvEslfNPZq4EZGPH4N4YaoD4AJrulR6Wn36XddqshVBAle6GTf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XruiSh5jzwPj8PPnBM3Ae6AOhmGvTPAC1ZjvotWEREXDErpFkzXqrbLmiFUsCQgL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cA317DFhopIAZAiG7RVjURX5apyjBYojWYjTZpl590lEGiwkb4MEN9LItelxSNoj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vxkQ5JwzjfEPJBTPkBlnSqeh1xj%2FFa7vztAAjPLhDLnZrqT4EOPghC8M%2BGCSpQud
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g63JoRbDguyERbWB4TYO0SKzjUqIfCHP629SmjF%2B0rbYGI8gq5icO%2BpQI0N9tPQz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lew5dFDfetcH205c8M3XT5S%2BydtU7O6bNcOdKyRVQkKDv04AGsVUSJg0jjRIUEHa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QzAZoujZYYpu8Vzv0f7Hv8WSi3IT81%2FJPkllucWnXaDc98abGkTA6D4NVPWQaq9C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ip1UPfUQIP3I9ycSpta54EX23IdvbLHe1ERtULKaNXjl9RDhr12MSif%2Fvf2t0New
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZLhsA8ov2JHxnrXvI6y3pP7VrJP%2FM48hyoA%2BTeeMNkPZ%2F8hBBwlHygQGtCXU0aCV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8ZEdxnTZ33lasxh0v8sh0XzIEDuIKP76wIIAHfeWd%2BWmQsEWp0S59DVd235ZIXl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o9Gul3oih0LeFmt6C5nVjgSGehFSrSV3JIKhNEJlRTqrf4p0KfSXq7hhaBtzkqKF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmsE7qA%2FmV40S7rqYRJPpp9to%2F4oyj8FDrtM7jGX3IyvxSia19%2B4xQ8uxhx%2F73vQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdlO%2Fz3ZMlA%2FTBECgiRStbgP7tG9hqsLtScxUHQghqCwsP%2FDqgSGzyv7dqDpIiSV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwYi5zb8v3UZdKJE56b4iNwtD7JVrbEdZFVfwejF2D9KBWl4jdMqUd7vu%2BttpQ2o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhqE%2FhKsZsTXnXX%2B85BgGhYteWYhXeiPrfaB%2BFwtcqu9MIjlilZvx%2BnyilBeMnYS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KncSvUhNM8H6BywzlCe1rsU0BVEamoWrYCZJVeQ%2BucvTDI7ltmL21dPDNsJtFeTb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ysjN1M%2B3%2FAd%2BPFeKiaLzKTb0SUtFTb4eceFwFd9CrgqZnlAThp7%2FClszqOa21Yqi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOVFmwVhD4jQbAC7RgSMJMHRFYwzbtkvMwJ%2FSS4rbVmvw2NGRsmDuPPi07rkd%2FAl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTyli%2FT7XKHTLcnmwRL3hSGhvh0%2BUKddcE6NxZ3%2FfVOsj3vTv9%2FAWAGjz39ct9o6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8IkHgE6JRXO0ucdt5a%2BWncvgiPGyP8KxVKJmN4A0MX5nYloq5Q0X%2BK2a3XBZ4N0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDt08IWvN4UqPOUoZZmaJTvgs9w8AfznsVuDVD%2BGLKSauNdE%2BOpUukeJ3jNS6%2BPt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrSjX4%2FtAtDfQHOAfilhYOYso27hw8PqGX37tK2Qr14fb%2Bd5J7M0ViNfMFE92qDj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Gr6vi0FvBNtpYMIvx5TzbEp47t0dcZCN0YElesoEev5HJkQHpixQ6fHnsN9mucvijgyDzEmujRTQ4SjlIlXag%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0FE5MGcT2yxXDNmSRZNKAC4HY4Kyj%2Fw4kxje%2FXLDUygFMsIF23gEJ%2BddcXAZX8h


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
0
,
4
2
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
7
,
4
2
5
.
8
0
 
 
1
4
5
.
6
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
3
,
4
3
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
0
,
6
5
3
.
0
3
 
 
1
1
8
.
8
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
1
,
8
9
8
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
6
,
3
3
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
3
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
6
,
0
7
2
.
2
0
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
,
1
1
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
9
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
9
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
2
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
2
0
.
3
7
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
3
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
9
1
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
2
1
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
8
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
9
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
6
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
9
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
6
.
8
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
9
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
7
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
0
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
6
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
3
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
8
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
8
0
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
4
9
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
7
0
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
4
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
1
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
9
.
6
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
8
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
7
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
8
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
8
5
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
1
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
3
5
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
3
0
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
7
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
%
 

     

24 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0ochOm2YXsj19FM3TMYiBtEkY6nUz2hb1DxwCwx6wVa6SBNJ4ns05yUa5Gy1PuR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcOyP1%2BDI6gWb4dI4ex90IWB9BTf804iKeP%2BvluH0cAT1rz7pXGk29R7kMGTDU5f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SaH6hdiWESqSXsKn15jwKUeYarVp%2BRvsznyPyCqadDL1YMcOdkRjjIPCKxczS2I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0esn%2Fmlf5kPXSeAnctrqN2SY33cb%2B1dGgOWL9Fsh6A45LPtMsA2LP6Xg1z9oamAx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vv%2FEErRvRnMGtpfyqlrFG90ROXtQ3m8ZeixGH7e%2Fzdt0VwY4WdJdgUbQcivJ0E5C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUNiogMkiydrTEzfnWu%2FbquIzYm5hm%2FQJHwSOMwt1%2BLYmX6chYwT2Ypqh4G5uUVU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5UhLMNq3mHdXk0bJdIABj3GFzGMhnQ3mBP258yUyCxbeOatgZx0EIB38mZeRJva
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27M6T4NpQS9Ge47F%2FgmcSLLYWf4oLSqLbifR6v5IsOhbphQEwgX7ASE4BwToN3Qt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdahEQTSzSyrjQ43F8Zl9tDqop%2ByiexAU3WtG%2FT9u2cAX4oeg7lOC9CW4r1CvdyY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwKnQgx%2B0S%2FrRjrANDrwau8JBaBgiuD6ANPFBBplEU50ukHiux39iMxiW1lD8gkg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAegEOpBltwzFHyGb4mnOFMEHYvO5QA2exQHpbhLpeUu7AMPr%2BM0PMbv%2FeeRS8Cz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMDF0KiRLVGNgWq9b9AxxbXHThS%2FxBxZv4H5yLQkflooOKOJULcPmy9v5H7MMlCV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rg0pZGf6pri2cfGja05y8z4C5ZFlyO4LXGHeydgPeTRqRa4IMy%2Bns8CnbDeAChAY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFqn2c9pqt764ZOftfPYYP%2FrSyrDQTMiEmUkvuqfN4dycVBuewDM%2FcR8wS1bkhXM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtNxoTrBnIOra3u3B6EwmePpTieVNZtZUsUwnlsl%2F%2FWUuWK2fmFqxgxsV8p%2BXv5Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5s1GRXMX9%2BvHs1%2BouAwk6DcPl0o8B6F2qdVjNqV87dzKGVenPwxB0Q1gMdrazc0L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ppwn6e8LkUEHRIB9l3JErI5L5FhshKtaaH%2BZ%2FSJrCxSYrJnf6rt6%2BTbLJ9%2BmMZc0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGW%2FasKqRqKkARC%2FibcQVD%2Bpggeb9QwdVHkTuYVZMWh0BFCjtNafOicT1G8qB5Pd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUhwmH2vOk%2Fbw2R0CZNwGFDZSNBSS5VzFeZRDUWjsZq4BZGxhW%2FH6YKDbbmEZeTq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBtSNnZpHOLuX%2FIZ5TVMX02QaT8YctFLfjOfXoEzgFyk6cdj2mLgxUivL8O8yCev
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Joq4h9XZo9GOjziMJGnjEQpLGrQNx2wUF3dKgiulwfYPx0aHsVYlGUaJhK8iIxhk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SEzJsuXUHFTFdqR20hL85sDLqGlRTV3Q3%2F1v3HEqjCae0SCXjK5y0htLk6rR3Ko5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fsuWkha%2FUQm7IQf63fc%2Fq6Z0VgTNR2iJkNHWc6fLYFykzIDer7Jn9Fu%2F%2F79nvto
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72Ww6VhnLog%2BAGKCRpG4NEDmz09%2FO12qiEO2ui4g3YWUvh9tI4EzB6EmebX1UBBH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lc%2BNb8LTe%2F%2FE%2F1lFR%2FPc%2FhCSYKqhLNNQ%2F4lctVWHa3FWZbevQKl3NdukybKVxQjt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oi255Is0MoLJ%2BitagVf%2F13DkOGzAkG7p5kwX98653KuWJaRW6HhaS9Hh5bfifRxY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FM3YGsTidqg7gig%2FvAXygDmlXxdg27HC1eN4MJn06T%2BZyy49zxSOac%2Bn5Lm4Y4B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PWdZpnhlqI%2BhqQgazqB7yaHduEUHQCoCDBCMcnUuHiU3gmUx7bya%2BqJKfzMcnPjk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDqP2bSshMf0l6Se6yJgmphGRrxZKHTS5GriDZ0oEli1tadvaIVkA01zbVPttvqg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EwUgTPhWz%2FsOxCvGLYPtBOd15ZTG4bkQUeIuueccfm3V1af58S%2Fid%2BJ%2B6nR9KvO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BYLNVIo0bJbuUKArV3j2oEwEhJPjgLOw9AFL7EmtLn%2FZrXkiff8DeZYrsE51vNC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xc4I6B%2BRtXXmIlxN4KUhMW2Y64ezQanll3AZIN1yostbSowQJNYzxomvQ8M4yHMs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9Qq7DTgXkOjo94fNg3tHd%2BPBvoKWjeLtiRcLvQYWb2l5EdiUKAFGDlsHE%2Bglc5N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lejRRXVI6mwknw680845epwg8wUs3hnMMW3%2B0JeYVMSlDdTqzz0HSJi%2Bb4sqdIib
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDhNG7M1o%2FSOe02%2BHbkAEf5lJX7m%2FilsHJp6pS96J1ciJSkMSCLOPQU9wMhSAAXb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNw3ebWA3QYTwH1REEKO%2B2b%2BXgn5YGEOf%2FpJxir9shfKxLLck3TZ1FpUpmA5eU9E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlqZ7xwDsWlr0O1thDhGijHtYlnEnnjlXc58z%2FdsWATT7Z6H7i5NYOlQ%2ByKBaMH1


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
5
5
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
5
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
5
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
2
9
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
7
0
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
9
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
0
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
5
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
8
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
7
,
6
5
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
,
5
8
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
4
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
4
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
5
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
9
3
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
9
.
6
0
 
 
1
0
4
.
1
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
8
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
9
,
1
9
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
4
3
9
.
7
2
 
 
-
2
,
3
5
6
,
3
8
5
.
1
6
 
2
4
5
0
.
5
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
-
4
,
2
1
7
,
6
8
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
2
4
8
,
6
1
7
.
2
5

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
6
,
5
5
3
 
 
 
6
,
4
5
6
,
8
8
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
4
3
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
2
,
2
3
2
.
0
9

                

25 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=notnpp9oRpAwjIq6iozMrRs5Wb9RvHC9eT7u4Xto8oAksMkVx2Byj3AbIJfH8apr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG3v0ykP3MAbG0LtM6OgPHAI%2Fgurd9yU6YWaGNjEqn8CuGZPG1z%2BZq2m0mYjX%2FIF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uunGipxwsU0MVd4Jnt0o4OQdcLQAk%2FaujKThKVmMcTu8cpGPTdmmPa63qpTC6vMW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1hyV6r8Xk6PprZL7g43GRD%2F12AqegHZkdrwYppF%2BBXqKSmC%2BRSGUlf0nkV8MOze
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VZPndFVezdc42vfjlwbkckKJ5zoFgWWQfDOjyA4ir0OWq771z%2FzRinmUjv36%2FkP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUUCS63DBdEKIAo%2F5Mbkt6enZT6Oy9L47FG%2FbLZ3bpCpB71Pb6Sc3ba29DbNysXB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtyKvUNxrw7D2d%2BTDVpha2i1Jgj40DWJk%2Ff%2FkcKMDx0g5aRv%2FGCxvMY7%2BE%2FKJzah
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEiHy1N2vOp2AhDtrrtLvJpBlDeh7lqeA6iY2CkgLhOFQYKuVV3q4cwcvsLBXRal
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uppDIwhNxkCml1%2BX81fWAaAKFMPAStIApZCwoHjzqA5MrZCwEu7Z5VeCVZW6UU9e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOcilzoK5Ih9%2BlH73GgAf3VgxLoQERkbss6ZtTXrtP2n5fA2nii8OiFfz%2FkRa5C4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1T%2B8G7dJb5PEW8yIQwqQwgxFd7wtlQBPbh%2BRwsws7%2FMa%2FiOUp3ZSf2qNrdkvWvt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOcDKU3VOmXAoovk%2BASC9UNmi8ewmxwYzLZ6rknrNNZ2Y2luAbgzQ70wzXQg1fXx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBCo4c8dShukplP4bY1WyMZSKcvWnRQ%2F5bj2MCptBO3kdBFB8mibU1YvMrtng%2BHU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WsyJrF%2BN1LofRfZpWRcqJHWDQl1kmr0d6vrqB5Rz7xlyz224kFhUEWoHbSLcclX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAhbjUwGY9Df4Srrm%2Fqi%2FLZM8%2Fz7wTfzGkLZdu2gOv3ZNpz%2BKlB1i2ugL4gSiflD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAPTfotpuhoP4wcfSAgDi23jnfp8XgQkOU%2FZpMM2RrD64XlAo345ZP4UN2O55g2f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kH5v7NkfGAtR33dd%2BlMlCQgOUjS%2BWkCR%2BmfxfH8qDNnWlRfncplPXkKX6arqMeAB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQ6Gkfa4OF3tbSEz3RpN4cs3coMTWcBH9d4DsC6%2FPQcsrsgGkN1GsnpCCzIH6Qx1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7VHlPhXxdrx1OHNnd39x%2B5BEXhB7OsS5PijWJhYCEnyLP8O%2BOaz2o0ydS0jr8Rz


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
9
,
1
9
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
4
3
9
.
7
2
 
 
-
2
,
3
5
6
,
3
8
5
.
1
6
 
2
4
5
0
.
5
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

26 



   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
2
,
6
9
1
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
,
9
4
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
5
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
6
,
7
9
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
9
7
.
7
7
 
 
1
3
3
.
6
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
3
6
9
,
2
4
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
0
,
7
5
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
8
6
.
4
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
4
9
6
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
9
2
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
5
 
 
S
T
U
B
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
3
6
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
6
1
 
 
1
0
3
.
6
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
3
,
4
9
2
,
1
8
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
3
4
2
,
8
6
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
1
,
2
2
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
2
9
1
.
0
1
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
2
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
1
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
6
3
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
5
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
5
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
2
7
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
2
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
7
6
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
8
2
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
8
3
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
8
5
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
8
9
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
8
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
6
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
9
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
0
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
8
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
%
 

     

27 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iP8zzh07UonoRhFXH1hpScNCrZux3UasfihmfqZYF7gWEzRpd6xhkzhcrnuVVbCj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AycZmowiCN9K3jOF2KSizmhFWSMTH4N3%2FSpehn3fRt0Q1Cyk9y5eQOpx4Ac5HwN6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4W%2BLWa7wWE4%2FSjY2%2B8pxTFK%2FogLnWevREX3phHnVXYHAr45v7GQcHrKQyATUIOja
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F29ZGaSgk7rOm3qj1v2gZTMsJYpEezEA%2BB6PeE%2FS8N5U4ngy95eRWR0QEkgqQZLC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aj5MvC9Ac%2FrdzTclJfutU3ImUXdUjOzwVJuAJWKn6dfTM2yKbDKEqaLkFfMp8b%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Huve71wKZu2W8fK7fk2tFmVsl%2FHbsNIzGMEDpttw%2FCAfZBYcSB880EXhIL84Vw6T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ghc3NnaaQlbgEpllMr5jqgy1e%2FW9uOKOLJ26g2LRbqQkq%2FgviJTRvFo7BagX6qJb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLULLWN1UKH1vKgdVOXkD5ca7yyZqzcldRYAY7yBUQayh47tA%2BVM6GMs3el3c5Da
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOK0ZQjaNpbnPlEG1YAg6Kv4WGsziy8QPYpF5NAw%2BhqUkLApkrGu72Z13dMIsCzw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ant1CceP2pGnMNosWtSBRynR3gU18kRg5iMrdC%2FU9mVcakY%2B4uMy8fcGDaBD8mPs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2B6zY37%2FzqhoQPH5jcuz8GSP38NKvBYb2NfwjcGX%2FTqDKdE2eW3NHJgjLuTKLIYi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVnCtH0u1sqzUlaEHfyECZZsq17aQPMl3LX5p4jPkQPzrILaNxqTwImSsIta40Ne
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHGbmVJQ7HaJyphrqecokTFEjiiGp1GqhQahSm5nocdAbQ5x%2BRXA38gZdIqqeTTZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFo9rQsBVPsJ8aETiLKHsknqHiQ9kJ8LhV4hktGpAB3FC7aITCMjApTv9pvO0dSh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7rlZKja7HlRYK65Zhx7YGL3MGrQXHNGmaxNG08GORm%2FYG%2BtZRQvTafcmSYbPe7q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOdcPyyn103jG8NnKohjs4JOP7EclfmS%2B9MsV0PEN%2FF4qv%2FP%2FZOJ4xCISyKlm3Q2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiCi3%2BOQv3T1qLDIqTnonBvN1A26VroAwxvHlT5jLT77YFkRxUvT6bxPdpJkgkcg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuRnJu8KXT%2FOy4NyhOp2QHrSAUx4PESszGA2GgxYLflWhkoDyhvfKvlkLWgS4kBw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DFJakTY0dXVG2sXxYcgcZ83v3%2B6vG4cdHpkyq%2FXNaRBnakYtbmLaL1vh4WDAR8v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yC9T4Ld8Xz87iVJu9IvlvP1fTsUgGfOiLXYXHPUiJXrHXLYHoY6wZO3ZGS11g3WZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SF%2FryRtXuuAmEQbuefIJV4%2FtUdI7HzMfQ2GKZmm%2BKe4IZUecSbAWyjkRvWHXlxC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CuGL0VlvpeRE3T4MhG2Li9hnMY8OUDGjJB1iXEZLm7lBQoW4XAg8hjZYmCcMb7b8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xn9%2FnZRzDb6ZgRpxgDkmR0flZj9GlsMQJusdO6%2BR0kh4oBc4zWQ0Xv5ruLIr6a4w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYewDsln%2BF1Ooo%2FZ7FID3%2BPf6r5DDuUw6KP8Nbd91kmt03R4uGQplAJeVODrkVJQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2BrBqaLkbNb9lhn74vifGrlYpY6XirnV2H1okpm%2BndhNpk%2BcEyY34K%2BZQsSJpMEg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FYfopDDWDnZe39Pk%2BS9QOrcu4ihucia%2BqRA6zH0rXMxMQiSL9047V2ZStzEmICY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghQPLzsL%2BID8ZOZHWnPgjih3o%2FeZtqjjB4aT8wHrwYx4lxAA9PsJBtQEkIc7YE96
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRq738xAhRtSyMAiYVeSNFo9DtcjnZsQv0e9KNiNSwb8Ar0bf%2FD8BWmHdbdRbTFA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nV0tnYtalg77aUT1O1zjbYrHnMHNyEg5PJpIDj267y4Z%2FQbWl7R%2FG7vO6HqoH0xR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=teKYcnD1M6zL8hrZwt1jF1b5Wgl%2FvZ33dSF2RF2KQQvoeSJrA4%2FSQzmxW6RBzLDh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJQmgAAZN1DB97C37n5kfXxQy09yfBWSsnh5kX%2Fdh2c%2BAqG%2BB%2B8BY6gmS4FO21aS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TD8APZDhcY01UKXsdJ5zaRSg9dOq9mFdeHe1l%2BgCULu2g1m1RxyuTECEni7Zglvc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BjlZi1s6Xq79xOwrvxOkFuCG3gv2mnT4IJWyQxWLCgN6WCAvgiwQyrp3WUF%2BG4g


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
9
.
0
5
 
 
1
2
5
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
1
6
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
3
5
.
5
3
 
 
1
1
0
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
8
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
5
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
7
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
8
2
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
4
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
5
8
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
4
1
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
,
3
6
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
,
9
3
2
.
3
5
 
 
1
2
1
.
2
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
6
,
3
7
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
7
,
4
6
8
.
3
2
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
3
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
8
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
4
,
6
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
2
5
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
3
,
5
1
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
7
2
.
6
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
9
7
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
7
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
1
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
3
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
3
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
9
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
8
1
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
8
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
%
 

     

28 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J41JZuVnso6WfHO6gj1TpOyFJf%2FAYWE5kDxcVTWnWf9vJ%2FZTDB9vIdJxQzPw%2F1AY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qdRlHP%2Ffd8r62wA4FvLHoinZUex69Rylq22CBsrrV7u8P9YqucDYiCkmj8yJP2KC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEiGjbeHlj0DwIfdj5Y%2F6Q6VpyJd20%2F3RFsK9GM6%2BvjQos%2Bho0WOtQhLrBPm7I7v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDVxGhZlPJCtGv9P1MuXFjDUx2obzTpgf3uAUYn4HWgpHO%2BewlLf19gOarjV%2BEwH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lJx2hv2Kftca%2BfbKie7%2B6XD7lWWe%2BLmnbQEuwitsgSUxr%2BTIexO8mpkq%2FlvEQ1G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a%2FSCUHXkdzRp2zAkbNRsabETvaieEg4Z63AtMrRYYRmk5eWwmq7mXj0w%2FAaeDmG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wc9HYe4vrsq0sFC17U4uaJhYpcVsC0O20zcKbyye1HqfaJEJcaYVA6rE0MWv4702
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6wx%2FeS4KSWfogItsBjfTo1MdrxMtfw90bzRFbOi%2FwsSrhk03niQ4oDFLHVr%2B3bz4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNgDoiJkaimOvOUHohbDHYOp87VMxEJ5vtgWRcAxPMkga%2F9Tsn0cAx0jUzMQtp8D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKEeP90MaeRF8S6jwN%2B0iiskxrBUa9ux%2BS0k1AahWDvPnbRVf01j%2F8EFNZwPRDOF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FnIQzQ%2FUusTqvsKcLXqa9Mlqkq2EQmctRFY%2BfefWnDAVOfF5vuN38nnKXE%2Bb%2FwT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2ZrjkdYfeFzXks%2Bq1hJS%2FON1HKvew020u51IxsUfQZDYnTqQBDVqT9gmXUANd2A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zm9PKkMxPUYtVESonvMlXxiyNIHihOH9msUuVDm1Ke90ZMA7zdNzHvGQqE7aoDvT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mn6fbmt2wAWqJ43cpvoTlQJSlIx1o%2FQWAjNAafNL%2BaSGbGrEg%2B0jnozyQDYOJbx7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuvZvWFnzo0srvgHxjFvghUY84EkMu4scmOFFjK6%2BJZ1rVZ6Il2zmBzYFE6%2BwaOa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcpKlB6g%2BY1R495GVaR6YxHtnBA0WZrdMLhhV4R5ND4oBzTI8sNzkFiKVLqh72Cg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8AE8E8C4h%2BGrFoH8OxSz7WNCkBBIWzItn20trIa8ng%2Bon7AWckeDE29Oo3A%2FPJHV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hB%2BK2R8rHiX6akBtIsNiXWBzSAVKiNwlrRVWAgUZM99RFZtIsiL%2B0Pj7dEb9cMvM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ko%2B58kfLM%2FiaD14ebLx0SG8CeaDNDtF6Gb6GmgyTyXnz8obOq0LmInec8DT3PFXN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZeg%2B9SCvw9rHDNt8X783QDGHPRS9CUdk%2F9Cth0Bm0JrF5ajra%2FuNZnjsp023sWm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIBVD57xKozzmsrmpielkb7RKLp2XTW0m8XmfTbWvTV7WL83DDEFIn4tcq48X4Cn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqo%2B2hfFa%2Bac4ew6xhj%2FKfyjGwJNaUISnHURLYG8dDR6cItRFBry9U7Yt8l2GVch
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUlSoKhB4WE7X5dTwhxUCcxIHnnQPlQGvxrUWytonOdkOMbcpTIB0YYkQK9PoW3J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQwQ2M7oQAJY0kpX1kwjqGqMYidrm5ibZgZoDGGK%2Fu45Y%2FfsA5tX8axr9wNErMQM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGrDCCtNwtvCJnzd0mLjb5ktdtN%2FlQ06TlM4PB058LA83fy2VXpk%2BnSN0G%2F0p7nS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3UHmEW2bgM2svD0OjXkHXhCX%2BhH%2BYpC98hP%2FZhPX%2Fhc2M4cQhnIrERfDwP8I2mU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eK8B6fjF5J8XHeAcWPxVmLRJ6AOQHpzeMwjL9WOUN2VfASo07hibAA9ylm5lrrh0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fgy9ZwAseNOFo7j29xBFI73aMwE%2FcaTZ302%2Fou1jgxEjr8EwJH6zcgTPzbleD2Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLhMvy4CRlruGyUiWdBGo71XMHGWA1zIDZEvDjbPR3cnBr665nKVXtBU5SAy97E2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXX4pAJP4%2FM44SoGwy%2B6aSxNNtLb9JQRKFKRUp2y%2BOVO6MJrGrRhSvB746W11jE1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMfvrffmPmtGayokdkTiMqnk%2FokcAXJsqKRdMp1NxKpjUo2vUj1BZyyydeDotu3S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLOfrTv7buFoyMMFKrMr8vcyW%2Fl48RqH8ssElQOHEUMpPezc1%2BKb4HPIQU2sHgz8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIFeGaoJJ5ALmSvPSEv0rU589T5bAbkVIp7EyvA%2BwJTDUh0w8eDzytqRVCouP06s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tj5tdRkud%2FgzOLZl8%2BfiVUWBbyxvkifbcNjs6w%2FqeIuSeQSlmlFSNVUWGCp6Mm37
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjyEkFfgcjuwzPpCLiJXGvK1a7y8AMZYOJI%2BUYJbPm6VpDSVTRd90Ezixj%2BV6lDp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdgT7tJszA0SaQJB%2FsOxsWaIoi27vzEJ2%2F0obPzbnCS4GI42JSQBQ%2BEEhLitedlA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZW1IU7VlGGHiDTsmDyDsvwuewiYODdt4lEzVZ7BoVzoVKonrCPNEdioSuBF2QyXG


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
8
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
9
2
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
3
9
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
9
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
6
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
7
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
6
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
5
4
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
7
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
7
5
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
3
7
.
8
1
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
4
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
9
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
8
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
6
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
5
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
9
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
9
5
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
8
5
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
4
1
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
8
0
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
7
4
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
6
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
7
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
5
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
9
8
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
,
9
8
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
6
0
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
9
7
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
8
4
.
5
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
4
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
.
7
1
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
5
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
9
4
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
9
2
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
2
0
 
 
1
0
4
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

     

29 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQ%2BRDSNilpN4avneHR76iIBnAQR99YrotUbkK%2BEL7JCik03oRhnL4X6auGD64oMS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHW4O4bpuJ9N97Z2uYat9%2FqsbJbYuD%2FCxffO0m%2Fj2nILhDj4dnvRDyQsBDdtdGuF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=di7nBbaeSYFsAFHbfMjcrO1NQ8rA47%2BoSwE4afJgdjD9%2FD%2Flxu0KtmTmbdA8pqsJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCOth7LiFRDEwM3xBbp%2F0B4npTxXmv9mawgeEV8uKeYepFj4OokXBBT4wLNA9pb3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2F5DsoYdmSPCe%2BIyiBASytGpczV91R6%2BbN05AyrqY70dyxyRccAoXVfYfXBhiMyP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPGq3UPiXXMU1OsVr7i00vn7DS0VtTz%2BVRXQVpqKl0M0y2JRKJf6JFaDbecOET1u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2Bj2JR5HWRWkyQ0FW1vLsoOcVYeATcNsPW1fEKhdmUszkSxdNB8zO6Q7rrHoq06o
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlNxXizG7wolCDE1ToVH5xo1ao%2FeV%2BfTFUrNdzklTVqO7Sso3y7b%2Bp%2B3iCAhJcZz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCiuieUT5lHtjgBFAA9JIUc4BOLzqlF2nVyXhjymJWYAfQcc7TsxudG4POlWOgiD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrFrcbtE%2B1ZCmC6D0zz8dLzg3V1s5%2BtvEoiPfaVFX%2Bj6XjGOPB8yXEtjl8JAHIck
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ubBeO9pKAS3RoR%2FYsewHocJd1vpNe1o3xm%2F9n4Jj2pNPSnmLbN6yNC6Ws9JsdFrd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfXufWR%2FR794vVuWO6Q7X1bgQN%2BOHDBBGG0u1tshLUUF7KEEZfCajLX%2FhSlKhOMH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5%2BnKKvMhrO7gMiGkWCB7kplKTlWQVMfgM%2BZgyCPY6yZ%2FBCWUNihqEQmhzGmNLNa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWHzcrJr2Joj2%2F3U7iPnMn4zfyoep6OIswl4tWBWJbmLp63Rg7dhAY1SQJoS4oNq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkrlrPptd00Wyi2pV7A46iCoM2EU68yfGvZ4ZIDqeHKlP2XsyniR29FseX8rr37R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DYu9qxARx6fkexUfbFxAnzdxtOKQLo9tEmnQnjybGrOz1FrubimKBAYrs8uslxr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErXLto4RK0hZkSOpX6g2g%2FLRbyVTBBrZa4peXhb8dEQU0Ys%2B12hHmHieQdP5A0%2FF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97SwDoZdgbtkjupiTViUHVhXmonZ3uLtJptE7wGaUAfMekoSn0%2FzHaUZj63VIoJ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxvNXxS4iw%2FrJ13Zvegd52pkGnOb61NMC44lzmUb6Lh%2FUnTmUhFc%2Ftn04BCoBwAl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pz5bbvQLztuzpc6AjYx750bCgUkV1iwX1GJi5V2O86Gqjf6GkrpwLL%2BWgrKBWjNt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klgBthNgdIQnIeO8Ljr%2FnoroFnwWFMJVovANOoQeOms10iosslfUjrI6WialDd94
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2zZhfBNLm0yNxij6E0NDsbehWAk3qrUPmhmnc8SpPiMZ%2BDHwm3X1HuTMI4WIIKP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmhHN3uESgelA%2Fc%2FT1hfPHOVmpDyxzaChrXzkdMdmYurGIYtHIkOCjR4NBSojzPr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hyeeTvOBCp%2FY%2FPC2NDs33VHYjXHWKatxaD5R0jXtHP9nnLf2iTpD4ORAysWZ48ZB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7m4RbQU56FCV5hLpAFy5BS%2B1PONf4aFV3uCzDG505Xmi4D6%2B12FdkempajZVFT9z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNpkND6zrM0KhVv067eHdaXCmRlo4ltYowNRggV0QzON%2FnnY04%2B%2BiMhGpBUxc%2BOk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1tLc8xGkC4DeVuHKGvsoHhZOSfvI6l%2FdP%2F3An2PMVlkC4Cwk8oajOSviGEg1awJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYIJNzus1BuvWMQ%2B8%2F8%2BFWaFA1E4HVvUgIsK3ZbeLlvm9YYPxQs1iooDf7IvoJL2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dl0j%2Ff98C0MoERqFA2dIuN4D9VOPHN1WbBkk5ynJ7GPXlIV%2B2BZYEktS4%2Fh0yscP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sK5%2B4bKmFvwsuzSJPpncsOqdPklSSvS%2FOr7zoXpb7anm5gY4p9uzEuNq80UBeaG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEqMrICisjHIauAperoxGQCwQYX9SOY8Qnsc39F%2FTsGd8g7sOWNWFxmQnK%2BVG5Qk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvMDM%2FLeypNtU2N4GQeVGGFq%2FWHw%2Blxlw8XmkZ9Xqdn%2FidxCch8hyDIvRlnPpDE4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Au2rjYGeR5npvxlGKHEXb8BdLlIkw1zKEk7LC9F5ZUZORLdKMpbaXi%2FftBbjsZff
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcwUgNU3h6yWB62CFxpWLs2PrNgN5%2BLoNZXgxpEqD0G5C5%2F21CqpxE60KvM4QDke
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7b4%2BT2nUj4ZsUSRyttArYN4Idki9UvlKJ0QRLn8KuFT2btIae2rQSwZnrijNqpH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfbtPFVg%2B4ybkjuu%2FPeADuL5uFmwi1ghxOL9jBUZnNKSMd2us4tbPN6B9symRund
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBsfQ5lZsworccDFiXr2rxvEsvEDG4%2FFzn4MjfDgVHqxCx%2BkNgPWgz2Z3nf8TSNZ


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
2
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
6
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
9
1
.
1
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
,
3
9
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
8
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
3
4
,
2
4
7
.
3
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
3
,
4
9
2
,
1
8
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
3
4
2
,
8
6
9
.
5
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
1
,
5
7
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
8
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
8
,
6
2
2
.
1
7

                                      

30 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nO1HBdJt3QCOO9Zp7ZOMrb3c8Wwnqs7qkeC2z1vA4WzMtOV8dFgRohsvScm5J6y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ay7m5%2FwExhhZbAU3tdJc4lksogPNVT8rA882rdCvnAfYkmKoxi1n10kcYG%2FSCj5w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQdSf%2BOYZ%2FbsCy5un7NIAZbuiCzPvO1aRWylmZ9Yn%2FCqFTzZ5lE69rau9TNCKNhV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxKEaUjtDwlyv8QzUToEXR5YtgZMBoIMvWExZHNzwDFSVAiWNwe4CYs0sB8T5rSA


   

0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
0
5
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
,
3
9
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
8
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
3
4
,
2
4
7
.
3
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

31 


	1A Lockhart Recommendation ltr. 194760.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Silver Recommendation ltr. 303320.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



